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MEMORANDUM

February 16, 2021

TO: Hon. Dennis Graham, Hon. Karen Ashby, Hon. Gale Miller
FROM: Julia Jackson, Colorado Independent Redistricting Commissions Staff

SUBJECT: Leadership Lists of Legislative Redistricting Commission Applicants

Legislative leadership has submitted the following lists of applicants to be considered for positions on
the Colorado Independent Legislative Redistricting Commission.

From Senate Majority Leader Steve Fenberg (Democrats):

Name Congressional District
Polly Baca
Heather Barry
Dan Daly
Joan Fitz-Gerald
Alice Madden
Blanca O’Leary
Leah Pryor-Lease
Raymond Rivera
Patricia Waak
Jennifer Walmer
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From House Majority Leader Daneya Esgar (Democrats):

Name Congressional District
Polly Baca 1
Heather Barry
Joan Fitz-Gerald
Sonrisa Lucero
Alice Madden
Blanca O’Leary
Leah Pryor-Lease
Raymond Rivera
Adelia Tripp
Patricia Waak
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From Senate Minority Leader Chris Holbert (Republicans):

Name Congressional District

Barry Arrington

Chris Biondolilo

Timothy Foster

Constance Hass

Mark Hillman

Aislinn Kottwitz

JulieMarie Shepherd Macklin
Kory Nelson

Antonette DelLauro Smith
Denes Szabo
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From House Minority Leader Hugh McKean (Republicans):

Name Congressional District

Barry Arrington

Chris Biondolilo

Timothy Foster

Constance Hass

Mark Hillman

Aislinn Kottwitz

JulieMarie Shepherd Macklin
Kory Nelson

Antonette DeLauro Smith
Denes Szabo
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